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City of Detroit 

CITY COUNCIL 

LEGISLATIVE POLICY DIVISION 
208 Coleman A. Young Municipal Center  

Detroit, Michigan 48226 
Phone:  (313) 224-4946   Fax:  (313) 224-4336 

 
 
 
 

 
 
  
TO:  Katy Trudeau, Director 
  Planning & Development Department  
 
FROM: David Whitaker, Director 
  Legislative Policy Division Staff 
 
DATE:  March 11, 2022  
 
RE:  2022-2023 Budget Analysis  
 
 
Attached is our budget analysis regarding your department’s budget for the 2022-2023 Fiscal 
Year. 
 
Please be prepared to respond to the issues/questions raised in our analysis during your 
scheduled hearing on  Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 1:00 p.m.  We would then appreciate a 
written response to the issues/questions at your earliest convenience before or after your budget 
hearing. Please forward a copy of your responses to the Council members, the City Clerk’s 
Office, and the Legislative Policy Division. 
 
Please contact us if you have any questions regarding our budget analysis. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 
 
DW:dh:ss 
Attachments: 
Issues and Questions 
Planning & Development Department Budget Pages 
 
cc: Councilmembers 
 Auditor General’s Office 
 Jay Rising, Acting Chief Financial Officer 
 Tanya Stoudemire, Chief Deputy CFO 

Steve Watson, Budget Director 
Donald Rencher, Group Executive 
Eunice Williams, Agency CFO 
Anita Hoskins, Budget Analyst 

 Gail Fulton, Mayor’s Office 

Derrick Headd 
Marcel Hurt, Esq. 

Kimani Jeffrey 
Edward King 

Jamie Murphy 
Kim Newby 

Analine Powers, Ph.D. 
Laurie Anne Sabatini 

Rebecca Savage 
Ryan Schumaker 
Sabrina Shockley 

Renee Short 
Thomas Stephens, Esq.  

Dr. Sheryl Theriot  
Theresa Thomas 
Ashley A. Wilson 

 
 

David Whitaker, Esq. 
Director 
Irvin Corley, Jr. 
Executive Policy Manager 
Marcell R. Todd, Jr. 
Director, City Planning Commission 
Janese Chapman 
Director, Historic Designation 
Advisory Board 
 
John Alexander 
Megha Bamola 
LaKisha Barclift, Esq. 
Nur Barre 
Paige Blessman 
M. Rory Bolger, Ph.D., FAICP 
Christopher Gulock, AICP 
 
 
 
 
 



  

2 
 

 
Planning Department (43) 

 
FY 2022-2023 Budget Analysis by the Legislative Policy Division 

 
For FY 23, the Mayor has recommended an overall increase for the Planning Department, in the 
amount of  $2,120,584  (40.9%), increasing from an overall budget of $5,186,351 to $7,306,935 
in FY 23. 
 
The FY 23 increase in Planning is due primariy to the Mayor recommending one-time capital 
spending1 in 4533 ‐ City of Detroit Capital Projects of $2,000,000, along with slight increases 
in Block Grant in the amount of $42,000 (2%), and General Fund increases of $78,584 (2.6%). 
 

 
 

(Page B43-3) According to the chart above, as of January 1, 2022, the department has 19 of its 
24 budgeted General Fund positions filled, and 13 of its 18 Grant Positions filled, which leaves 
10 overall vacancies (5 General fund and 5 Grant vacancies).  For FY 23, however, the Mayor 
has recommended the reduction of three General Fund Positions. 

 
Issues and Questions 

 
1) Please briefly detail the department's new expense initiatives, new capital funding requests, 
operational reform and savings proposals, and new revenue initiatives/proposals to be 
implemented in FY 2023.  
 
2) As of January 1, 2022, the department has 5 general fund FTE2 vacancies.   
 
-How long have these vacancies existed? 
- What are the job titles and responsibilities associated with the current vacant positions? 
 
The Office of Arts, Culture and Entrepreneurship was recently introduced by the Mayor as a 
new initiative in FY 21.    
 
3) (Page B43-8) 26430 ‐ Arts & Culture Opportunities– The Mayor has eliminated the 
funding of $327,343 and the three FTE’s under this appropriation.  What was the rationale for 
this action? 
 
4) The Office of Arts, Culture & Entrepreneurship set out to seek (sponsored) funding to support 
its partnership-based mission to use the arts as a catalyst for neighborhood growth.3  
To-date, has the Office of Arts, Culture & Entrepreneurship received any sponsored funding?   If 
so, what is the overall level of funding and how was it used? 

 
1 The use of one-time prior year fund balance (surplus). 
2 Full-time equivalent (FTE) employees. 
3 Sponsorship Opportunities listed on page 18 of the overview booklet for “Arts, Culture & Entrepreneurship” 
https://detroitmi.gov/sites/detroitmi.localhost/files/2020-02/MasterPacket_02.19.pdf 

https://detroitmi.gov/sites/detroitmi.localhost/files/2020-02/MasterPacket_02.19.pdf
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5) The Mayor’s proposed one-time budget of $2 million in FY 2023 is for Neighborhood 
Planning Studies. Please describe the rationale for the planning studies. What is expected to 
materialize after the planning studies are conducted? In which Council Districts will the planning 
studies be conducted? Will there be a need for planning studies beyond FY 2023? 
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